
 

 

 
 

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA  

FINANCE BUREAU 

1225 Fallon Street, Room 210, Oakland, CA  94612 
Telephone 510-891-6014. Fax 510-891-6219  

  
TO: POTENTIAL BIDDERS RECEIVING IFB NUMBER SC 013/042 

FROM: Superior Court of California, County of Alameda  

Finance Bureau 

DATE: December 12, 2013 

SUBJECT/PURPOSE OF 

MEMO: 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO IFB NUMBER SC 013/042 

CONTACT FOR 

FURTHER 

INFORMATION: 

Linda Salcido: 

Procurement 

Manager 

TEL: 

510-891-6216 
FAX: 

510-891-6219 
E-MAIL: 

bidquestions@alameda.courts.ca.gov 

 

This Addendum No. 1 is issued for the Moving Services IFB No SC 013/042 which was issued on Monday, 

November 25, 2013. 

 

Questions Received 

Q1: Who is the incumbent service provider? 

 A1: The Courts current vendor is Waters Moving Services. 

 

Q2: What are the existing rates? 

 A2: The current rate structure is $55.00 per man per hour, with a gas surcharge. 

 

Q3: Is this contract requiring union labor? 

 A3: No, union labor is not required. 

 

Q4: Is this contract requiring Prevailing Wage rates?  

 A4: Yes 

 

Q5: Attachment 1, Paragraph 1 stipulates: “Provide 2 people plus one supervisor……”. The SOW goes on to 

include services including moving, installation and minor facility alterations.  These tasks will require a range 

of skill sets.  Is it acceptable to provide rates for a variety of labor categories i.e. mover, installer, supervisor, 

driver? 

 A5: Please provide the pricing for what is required on the RFP; pricing should be based on the task and 

skills needed to complete the different move needs. 

 

 



Event Dates 
The event dates within the IFB are noted as follows:  

 

Latest Bid Submission: December 20, 2013 at 3:00PM 

Bids publicly opened: December 23, 2013 

Notice of Intent to award: December 30, 2013 

Issuance of Purchase Order: January 6, 2014 

 

If you have any questions please submit them directly to the Court’s email address at 

bidquestions@alameda.courts.ca.gov.  All questions will be answered in an Addendum and the document will 

be posted on the Courts website.   

 

Thank you. 
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